
 

SECURITY SERVICES CLARIFICATION 

 

1. Who is the current incumbent? 

The replacement company is Three D Security. 

2. When was the current incumbent awarded the contract? Could you please 

provide us with a copy of the current contract?  

April 3, 2023.  The current contract is what is being asked for in the 

current RFP. 

3. Are there any subcontractors being used for the current contract? 

No. 

4. What was the initial term length of the current contract (for example, 1 

year plus 4 year options, etc.) 

Two (2) years.  See page 11 of the RFP for additional year options. 

5. What was the start date of the initial contract? 

July 1, 2021. 

6. What was the amount spent in the last 12 months? 

N/A 

7. What was the total spent in the last billed month? 

N/A 

8. Are there any other rates billed separately (such as equipment, vehicles, 

etc.) 

N/A 

9. Are there any significant modifications from the previous contract to the 

new one? For instance, an increase in hours, a change in guard type (e.g., 

armed vs unarmed), a need for additional resources? 

Yes, armed security guards. 

10. What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract? 

See page 16 of the RFP. 

11. What is the current bill rate for each position? 

N/A 

12. Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in 

the RFP? For instance, the need of additional sites, seasonal required security, 

etc. 

Yes. 

13. Beyond the state and federal minimum wage, is there a prevailing wage, 

living wage ordinance, local mandated wage, or contract-specific wage? 

No. 



14. Is there a specific way you would like the response to be prepared? For 

example: bound, unbound, 3-ring binder(s), pages limits, paper type, etc.? 

See page 2 of the RFP. 

15. Is the current contract using vehicles? If yes, how many? 

No. 

16. Are there any MWBE/VS/DBE or other goals for this project? 

Refer to the bid specifications. 

17. When do you anticipate the start date of a contract resulting from the 

award of this solicitation? 

See page 6 of the RFP. 

18. What is your preferred transition schedule? More specifically, how much 

time from the award date to the contract start date do you anticipate? 

See page 6 of the RFP. 

19. Is the school district only seeking armed security guards, or both armed 

and unarmed security guards? 

See page 49 of the RFP. 
 


